Trivium Prep PSO Board Meeting Minutes 9/12/2018

Meeting called to order: 8:32 am

In Attendance: Mrs. Vasiloff, Annann Hong, Robert McElfresh, Maria Ruiz, Sandra Boyle, Amy Hermann, Kiran Mishra

1. Approval of minutes from August 22, 2018 meeting. Motion from Kiran. 2nd from Amy. Approved. Will be sent to Brienne to post on school website.

- 2. PSO General Meeting will be Sept 17th at 8 am in the MPR
- Amy will be hosting a crafting event immediately afterwards at 8:30.
- Maria will post flyers on Facebook to advertise.
- Maria will pick up coffee and Amy will get donuts.
- Amy will bring the welcome sign.

3. Middle School Social

• Proposed budget for Dec 1st Neon Knights event in the gym has been submitted. There will be games, DJ, music. Only issue is figuring out bathroom/floors clean-up afterwards – volunteers vs factoring in budget for cleaning crew.

• Budget was approved and Robert will email Jennifer.

- 4. Middle School Community Service
- Kathy is planning a Special Olympics Event for end of October (likely a Saturday morning). Current plan is for 6th-8th graders, will need to find out minimum age for siblings. Will try to get scholars to wear Trivium t-shirts.
- Also planning on a food bank event in December.
- Another possible event to consider is service dogs/Mutt on a Mission (Goodyear based service dog group).

• Annann knows of a group that will give away tickets to a "family friendly group that does community service". Annann will get that info to Kathy to see if we could qualify and then use the tickets in a raffle.

5. Restaurant nights

• Song Lynn is coming up Sept 20th from 4p-8p. Maria will post on Facebook and Brienne will put on Instagram. Dawnine and Kiran will hand out fliers at pick up earlier in the week. Fliers will not be needed at purchase time.

• We also have Yogurtini coming up Oct 4 from 4p-8p (this is the evening before Fall Break)

6. 5K Registration opens Oct 1st

• There are still sponsorships available. Returning sponsors include Cain Orthodontics, AZOPT, Song Lynn, Sunrise Valley Pharmacy.

• We are considering a contest between houses to see who has the most participants. Mrs. Vasiloff will discuss with Mrs. Ogle. We will need to figure out how we will track this and what the reward will be.

7. Teacher Appreciation

• Working on plan for Monday Oct 15th. This is a full day of conferences for the teachers. Lunch will be 11a-1pm. Full staff will be present on this day. Considering Oasis vs Food truck.

- Tuesday- Barro's (pizza and salad).
- Wednesday will be subs plus parent donations.
- Thursday is pulled pork sandwiches.
- Friday Ramiro's breakfast burritos plus donated fruit/yogurt.
- Also need to increase fruit budget as the teachers are really enjoying the fruit in the lounge.

8. New Business

• Jen Dickman will email the Dairy Council to try and get a water cooler fridge and possible a freezer box.

• Also thinking about posters/banners/large chalkboard for outside like at Arete vs. Harkins type light up poster.

9. Senior Class new event

• 1st Blazer ceremony is Monday Sept 20th. This is done at some of the other Great Hearts schools. Seniors get presented with black blazers and a pin representing their transitioning to adulthood. PSO will be purchasing pizza lunch for the seniors.

Meeting adjourned 9:35 Next meeting: Friday October 26, 2018